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Ms. Marie Fay 
Programme Officer . .  

Office of Cli ate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Headquarters\ \ 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

Environmen P A\ Protection Agency 

Date: 20 February 2014 

2 4  2014 

Type of consultation: 
Reference Number: 
Applicant: 

Development : 

Environmental Licence 
(EPA) WO277-01 (HSE EH) 0119 
Roadstone Wood Limited, Fortunestown, 
Tallaght, Dublin 24. 
Waste Licence Application re: 
Huntstown Inert Waste Recovery Facility 
at Huntstown Quarry 

-& Dear Ms. Fay, 

The Environmental Health Service (EHS) has reviewed the additional 
information relevant to the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) and the 
response to an Article 12 Compliance Notice for this waste licence application 
submitted by SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Limited on behalf of 
Roadstone Wood Limited as requested by the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 

In response to the notification of this application, the following Health Service 
Executive departments were made aware of the submission request for the 
waste licence application on 14 January 2014: 

Emergency Planning, 
Estates - Environmental Services, 
Assistant National Director for Health Promotion, 
Regional Director of Operations. 

No consultation reports have been received from the above at the time of 
issue of this correspondence. Accordingly, the EHS response to the proposal 
is as follows. . ,  
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The additional information submitted by SLR Environmental Consulting 
(Ireland) Limited on behalf of Roadstone Wood Limited was assessed with 
respect to Environmental Health Impacts. The assessment consisted of a 
study of the documentation associated with the additional information 
provided by SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Limited, a study of 
documentation on the EPA website and EPA guidance documents. No 
additional measurements/investigations were undertaken. 

I have no comment to make in relation to this licence application currently 
being reviewed by the EPA. . __.,'.. 

, I f  you have q ~ y  queries regarding the above please contact the Principal 
'Environmental tl$?alth Officer at the above address or telephone 01 860 5871 
during normal working hours. 

.,&' U? -' - ' 
..I . . 

Yours Since re1 y, 

p% ckie Kelly 

Principal Envi ron m en ta I H ea I t h Officer 

Enquiries to: Jackie Kelly, Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Direct Line: 01-8605871 
E-mail: jackie.kellv@hse.ie 
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Dorota Richards 

From: Damien Lynch <damien.lynch@hse.ie> 
Sent: 2 1  February 2014 15:35 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
cc: Dorota Richards 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Waste licence application - FO277-01- 
Waste Licence Application - EPA Ref W0277-01.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Please find attached the Health Service Executive submission in relation to Waste Licence Application re: Huntstown 
Inert Waste Recovery Facility at Huntstown Quarry - EPA Ref: WO277-01. 

A hard copy of the attached has also been posted to the EPA today. 

Yours sincerely, 

Damien 

From: Dorota Richards [mailto:d.richards@epa.ie] 
Sent: 20 February 2014 1 1 : O l  
To: damien.lynch@hse.ie 
Cc: Grainne Oglesby; Marie Fay 
Subject: Waste licence application - WO277-01 

Dear Mr  Lynch, 

Further to your e-mail below, please be advised you can still make a submission on this waste licence application. 
For your information I am also sending you a link to Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, and particularly 
may I draw your attention to Part IV Consideration of Applications and Reviews, Submissions to the Agency 
regarding Applications. 

Licensing & Permitting :: Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland 

Kind regards 

Povotct R i c h  vds 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Climate Change 
Licensing & Resource Use 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Ph: 053-9160648 (Direct Line) 
Em ail: d. rich ards @ epa . ie 
Web: www.epa.ie 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

2 4  FE0 2014 
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From: Damien Lynch [mailto:damien.lynch@hse,ie1 
Sent: 17 February 2014 17:43 
To: Marie Fay 
Subject: Waste licence application - WO277-01 

Dear Ms. Fay, 

I am coordinating a response to the specified body notification letter received ,#om the EPA, dated 

May I politely ask if there is a cut off date for submissions on this waste licence application? 
. - _-__- 

e 

3/01/12 

For your reference, I am away from my desk at a meeting tomorrow morning, returning tomorrow afternoon 

Yours sincerely, 

Damien Lynch 
Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Health Services 
Health Service Executive - Dublin North East 
Unit 13F 
Blanchardstown Corporate Park 
Blanchardstown 
Dublin 15 
tel: 01 860 5867 
fax: 01 860 5877 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

This email has been scanned by the Synantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more infonnation please visit http://www.symanteccloud.coin 

Breastfeeding protects the health of babies and their mothers and breastfeeding 

is important for healthy growth and development. 

Every Breastfeed Makes a Difference. 

See www.breastfeeding.ie for information about local support groups 

"T? an fhaisn?is sa r?omhphost seo (ceangalt?in san ?ireamh) faoi r?n. 
Baineann s? leis an t? ar seoladh chuige amh?in agus t? s? ar intinn go 
bhfaighfidh siadsan amh?in ? agus gurb iadsan amh?in a dh?anfaidh breithni? 
air. M?s rud ? nach tusa an duine ar leis ?, t? COSC ioml?n ar aon fhaisn?is 
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